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R. C. DeYoung
PWR Branch Chiefs
R. W. Klecker

Florida Power Corporation F. Karas (2)

ATTN: J. T. Rodgers :. ;::::ﬁ!t
Nuclear Project Manager »

P. 0. Box 14042 g o (~)

$t. Petersburg, Florida 33733
Gent lemen:
Recently the Babcock & Wilecox Company (B&V) revised or supplemented

several existing B&W topical reports and prepared several new ones.
From our safety review activities it appears that your application

should be revised to i{nclude some of this new {nformation. To assure

ourselves that all appropriate B&W topical reports, revisions and
supplements necessary to support your application for an unerating
licease for Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Generating Plant have been

ineluded in your application, you are gequested to furnish a current
compilation of all applicable B&W topical reports. 1f this compilation

includes any B&W topical reports which are not now a part of your
application, you are requested to take appropriate action to amend
your application to incorporate them.

Your reply by July 3, 1972 will aid in expediting our continuing
review of your application. Please {nform us within seven (7) days

after receipt of this letter as to the date when you will be able to

submit the requested informatiom.

Please contact us if you desire any discussion or clarification of
the material requested.

Sincerely,

Original signed DYy

R. C. DeYoung, Assistant Director

for Pressurized Water Reactors
DMrectorate of Licensing

ce: S. A. Brandimore, Esq.
Vice President &
General Counsel
P. 0. Box 14042
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